From: Gary Wockner

To: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her)

Cc: rob.viehl@state.co.us; Gary Wockner

Subject: Notice of Party Status for Shoshone Water Rights Instream Flow Use
Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 2:28:13 PM

Hello Jackie,

Save The World's Rivers requests "Party Status" for the upcoming CWCB hearing for the
"Shoshone Water Rights for Instream Flow Use
on the Colorado River, Water Division 5."

Save The World's River has a program named "Save The Colorado" that has been active in the
protection and restoration of the Colorado River since 2010. We have approximately 50,000
members and supporters throughout the Colorado River basin with the majority of those being
in Colorado. We engage in public education and advocacy to achieve our mission which
includes supporting Instream Flows Rights that benefit Nature.

After the Colorado River District applied to the CWCB to acquire the Shoshone Water Rights
for the Instream Flow Use, we have been following the CWCB's process (described here on
the CWCB website) and advocating to our members, the public, and the media in support of
the River District's purchase. Given "Party Status" we will provide brief testimony at the
CWCB's upcoming hearing in September.

Pursuant to ISF Rule 6m(5)(e), I will be the "person" representing Save The World's Rivers at
the hearing.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if [ need to provide any additional
information.

Gary Wockner

Save The World's Rivers

2525 Arapahoe Ave., E4, #260
Boulder, CO 80302

970-218-8310

Gary Wockner, PhD, Director
Author: "River Warrior: Fighting to Protect the World's Rivers"

Save The Poudre: https://www.savethepoudre.or
Save the Colorado: http://savethecolorado.or
Save The World's Rivers: http://savetheworldsrivers.or

2525 Arapahoe Ave., E4, #260, Boulder, CO 80302
http://www.facebook.com/savethecolorado

https: twitter.com/savethecolorado
970-218-8310
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